



Hyun-Jeong Ahn

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-1637
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL hjeahn@shinkim.com

Ms. Hyun-Jeong Ahn is a partner at Shin & Kim. Ms. Ahn's main areas of practice include Competition Law and Consumer Law, such as abuse of market-dominant position, unfair trade practices, cartels, business combination, holding company & large business group policy, multilevel & door-to-door sales, adhesion contracts, unfair subcontract transactions, unfair franchise transactions, unfair labeling and advertising. Ms. Ahn also has wide range of experience in M&A and general corporate practices.

Education

2016 New York University School of Law (LL.M.)
2012 Seoul National University, College of Law, Legal Research Course on Competition Law
2009 China University of Political Science and Law, Course of Chinese Law
2006 Seoul National University, College of Law, Seoul, Korea (LL.B.)

Professional Career

2017.7-2017.12 Secondment in Han Sung Motor, Mercedes-Benz's largest dealer in Korea
2010-Present Shin & Kim LLC
2008-2010 Judicial Research & Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea

Bar Admissions

2010 Korea

Memberships

Korean Bar Association

Languages

Korean, English

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.